PUBLIC COMMENT/FORUM: Participants wishing to provide public comment will be able to do so by adhering to the following protocols:

When you join a Zoom meeting hosted by another user, you are considered an attendee. Beginning at 3:30 p.m., a public comment/forum will begin, allowing anyone who wishes to speak publicly to be given 3 minutes. The public comment/forum time will only be at the beginning of each meeting. If no one from the public requests to speak to the Board, the meeting will continue as usual.

There are three (3) methods available to participate via Public Comment:

Zoom Chat/Phone – during the public meetings Email public comment/question Phone in public comment/question If a public participant joins via the "zoom link," they can sign up by using the Zoom chat:

In your controls at the bottom window, click Chat. If you are on a mobile device, tap Participants, then Chat. The chat window will open on the right side of your screen if you are not in full-screen mode. Please type your First and Last Name, Address, and Topic of Discussion into the chat window to sign up for Public Comment and press Enter to send your message. Public Comment will start promptly at 3:30 pm.

Time duration will be kept by the host and monitored to ensure the 3-minute time limit is adhered to. Please be respectful of your time and others who may be awaiting their turn to speak as well.

If an individual chooses to join by phone and would like to participate in the public forum, we ask that you adhere to the following instructions:

When asked if there is anyone wishing to speak from the public, please at that time state your First and Last Name, Address, and whether you have a question or comment. The host will then call upon you again when it is your turn to speak. If a question is asked, a member of the Board or Staff will answer your question. Again, public comment/forum will begin promptly at 3:30 pm.

Public comments/questions may be submitted by email with the following information:

First & Last Name Address Comment/Questions Emails can be sent immediately to: Publiccomments@delcora.org

If you do not have access to email, you can call in your public comment at 484-844-0482.

Public meetings begin promptly at 3:30 pm. All comments/questions sent in by Zoom chat/phone, email, and phone will be read and addressed at the beginning of each meeting. Once all public comments/questions have been addressed, the meeting will continue as usual.

Emailed or phoned/in comments deemed inappropriate will not be read into the public record. Zoom chat/phone comments from an individual deemed inappropriate will force the host to remove that individual from the meeting and be removed from the public record.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS: Will begin promptly at 3:30 p.m. with the designated chair for each committee requesting those in attendance to engage in the Pledge of Allegiance. After, the meeting will commence as usual with the agenda for each given meeting.

DELCORA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING: Will begin promptly at 3:30 pm with the Chairman of the Board requesting those in attendance to engage in the Pledge of Allegiance. After, the meeting will commence as usual with the final Board agenda based on the Committee Meetings' recommendations of business.